
From: 

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:20 PM 
To: 

Subject: Reminder 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments:  

(b)(6) 

Briefing Update 
Friday, April 19, 2019 1:28:00 PM 

DATC Brief-Bryan AoriI2019 DRAFT.optx 

Hi Sir, 

   

I'm not sure if you wanted to email or speak to OGC 103)(6) about (b)(6) 

engagement in the Opioids work. I can set-up a meeting with minal if needed. 

V/ R, 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) Office 

Cell 
(b)(6) 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 
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To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

DATC Brief-Bryan ApriI2019 DRAFT.ppb< 
Monday, April 22, 2019 12:53:00 PM 
DATC Brief-Bryan ApriI2019 DRAFT.ppb( 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

Importance:  

(b)(6) 

Updated Alexander PTA 

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:40:04 PM 

PTA. ST- Proiect Alexander. 20190415 to DATC DI_ Edits 20190424.docx 

High 

(b)(6) 

Updated Alexander PTA is attached. We updated some areas to be more general (i.e. DNS 
Components) rather than just CBP. This PTA was originally submitted in August of 2018 and we 
just received these comments / questions back. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 
Thanks 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Senior Principal Systems Engineer/ Analytics & Big Data Outcome Leader 
The MITRE Corporation 
Homeland Security Systems Engineering & Development Institute (HS SEDI) FFRDC 
cell:  (b)(6) I  Ph: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) 

CBP / NTC 

Monday, April 29, 2019 11:10:01 AM 

We just just had a call with at CBP/NTC regarding a request for information 
from the events in Sri Lanka and wanted to speak with you about this request. I understand 
that  you currently don't have the "Rest of the World" data but we are inclined to do a data pull 
for rb)(6) -"Cut  we don't have the bandwidth to do the analytics and thought we could pass 
this off you your group. 

Can we set up a quick call to discuss? Obviously the request is somewhat time sensitive. 

I will make myself available and work around your schedule. 

Venntel Inc. 
r 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

PTA ST- Project Alexander 20190415 to DATC SJD Edits 20190424 
Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:14:00 AM 

PTA ST- Proiect Alexander 20190415 to DATC SJD Edits 20190424.docx 

(b)(6) 

Here are our updates. Please advise as we have an urgent engagement affiliated with this capability, 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-001546
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From: 

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:08:30  AM 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: CBP / NTC 

1(b)(6) 

;b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

Re: CBP / NTC 
Monday, April 29, 2019 11:20:10 AM 

Actuall , you'll get the data from us. We will do an introduction via email between you and 
so that he can describe what he's after. 

Thanks for your help. 

(b)(6) 

On Mon Apr 29, 2019 at 11:16 AM b)(6) wrote: 

 

(b)(6) 

  

    

We are happy to support CBP in this regard. Will we get the data from them? Have them 
reach out to us, 

(b)(6)_i l 

Get  Outlook for iOS 

We just had a call with at CBP/NTC regarding a request for information 
from the events in Sri Lanka and wanted to speak with you about this request. I understand 
that you  currently don't have the "Rest of the World" data but we are inclined to do a data 
pull for but we don't have the bandwidth to do the analytics and thought we could 
pass this off you your group. 

Can we set up a quick call to discuss? Obviously the request is somewhat time sensitive. 

I will make myself available and work around your schedule. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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Venntel Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Re: CBP / NTC 
Monday, April 29, 2019 11:16:17 AM 

(b)(61M 

We are happy to support CBP in this regard. Will we get the data from them? Have them reach 
out to us, 
'(b)(6) 

Get  Outlook for iOS 

From:  

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:08:30 AM 

To 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: CBP / NTC 

(b)(6) 
J. 

We just had a call with l l  at CBP/NTC regarding a request for information 
from the events in Sri Lanka and wanted to speak with you about this request. I understand 
that  you currently don't have the "Rest of the World" data but we are inclined to do a data pull 
for " 6)  I  but we don't have the bandwidth to do the analytics and thought we could pass 
this off you your group. 

Can we set up a quick call to discuss? Obviously the request is somewhat time sensitive. 

I will make myself available and work around your schedule. 

Venntel, Inc. 

DHS-001-10083-001558



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

,b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

secure tsoraers suo-w I orier vi kmay .5) 

Thursday, May 2, 2019 7:36:47 AM 

Secure Borders sub-IPT brief v3 (May 3).odf 

Thank you for briefing your projects in support of the Secure Borders IPT. Attached is the final slide 

deck for tomorrow's briefings. 

• Briefing schedule is on slide 6 

• If there is a fatal flaw in your slides, please let us know ASAP. We have until early this 

afternoon to make changes. 

(b)(6) 

SETA 

Tee: 

 

(b)(6) 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

IPT Meeting Slides 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 11:53:27 AM 
DATC Secure Borders Sub-IPT Review - Schedules and Briefing Template (May 2019)v6.optoc 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

Office 
Cell 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 
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From: (b)(6) 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Secure Borders sub-IPT brief v3 (May 3) 
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2019 1:48:01 PM 
Attachments: image001.onq 

Secure Borders sub-IPT brief v4 (May 3).oclf 

I finally got a what I think is clean pdf copy the slide deck for tomorrow. Several folks identified some 

errors in the early draft. This is final unless you tell me otherwise. 

(b)(6) 

SETA 

Tee: (b)(6).M . 

/ MOBILIZING INNOVATION 
FOR A SECURE WORLD 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 7:36 AM 

To (b)(6) 

  

   

(b)(6) 

  

   

Cc:  (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

  

Subject: Secure Borders sub-IPT brief v3 (May 3) 

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
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kh1(61 From: 
To: 

Cc: 

I nn hohalf nfkb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Update: Attached 03 May Air & POE Sub IPT Brief: S&T Border Security Integrated Product Team (IPT) Project 
Reviews 

Start: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:00:00 AM 

End: Friday, May 3, 2019 2:30:00 PM 

Location: DHS S&T 1120 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington DC / Conference Rm. 5-212 (5th Flr) 

Attachments: Secure Borders sub-IPT Brief Aaenda (May 1-3) FinaLootx 
May 3- Air & POE Secure Borders sub-IPT.pdf 
May 1 POE Secure Borders sub-IPT brief (May 1).odf 
May 2-Land & Maritime Secure Borders Sub-IPT.pdf 

Update: 03 May: Attached Secure Borders Air and POE Sub IPT Brief 

03 May DIAL IN BELOW: 

(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-001634



Update: 02 May: Attached Land & Maritime Secure Borders Sub IPT Brief 

02 May — 03 May DIAL IN BELOW: 

*No Access code required* 

Update: 01 May — 03 May NEW DIAL IN BELOW: 

(b)(6)  11= 

*No Access code required* 

Update: 30 April: Updated Agenda & POE Secure Borders Sub IPT Brief 

Update: 29 April: 

Reminder: S&T Secure Borders Sub IPT Review 

Wednesday - Friday, May 1st — 3rd, 2019 

1120 Vermont Avenue NW, Washington DC 

Conference Room 5 — 212 (5th Floor) 

Please see additional information regarding IPT Review: 

Meeting Level: Sensitive Unclassified Briefs of projects within the Port of Entry, Land, Maritime, Air, and Immigration Portfolios 

Attachments: Daily IPT Briefs to follow when they become available 

Participants: Due to limited seating capacity (40), on site attendance is by invitation only; Meetings can be accessed remotely via Webinar: 
HSIN/Adobe Connect and Conference Bridge. Further information please read below. 

POC: Organizations requiring additional onsite representatives or alternates please reach out directly to S&T Portfolio Managers: 

USCG -  

uscisncE  
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CBP /0F01(b)(6) 

CBP/AMO - b)(6) 

An. 

All participants or alternates are requested to "accept" invites or RSVP NLT Monday, April 29. Please forward information only to authorized 
representatives or alternates. The Webinar Operator will block Guest access, or will put on hold until a change in participant's name is received and 
confirmed to be added in attendance list. The attendance roster will be updated based on RSVPs received. 

Advance notification is required if participant is Armed to ensure appropriate S&T Security procedures is communicated to concerned DHS staff 

Instructions for On-Site Participants: 

A. S&T Vermont Ave facility (VTA) is accessible by: POV, METRO, and Ride Shares / Parking Facilities 

* POV: Public parking is available underneath the building @ Basement G3, spaces are on first come/entry basis; Several public parking garages are 
also available at nearby buildings 

O Uber & Lyft Ride Shares: Please use VTA address above 

O METRO: Take the Blue, Orange or Silver Line: Get off at McPherson Square Station and head toward "White House" exit 

O Link to map and directions from McPherson Station to 1120 Vermont Avenue: https://goo.gl/maps/2HWAb85d7jiGrWXT7 
<https://goo.gl/maps/2HWAb85d7jiGrWXT7> 

VTA Security Check-In Directions: 

B. Upon Arrival at VTA: 

* Show photo ID and sign in at the security desk at main lobby; All guests will go through the metal detector, accompanying baggage will undergo 
through X-ray machine 

* Proceed to 5thth Flr; Go through the glass doors and sign-in attendance sheet with Receptionist; Participants will be given directions to CR 5-212 

Courtesy Reminders 

A. On-Site Participants: 

* Please note Polycom microphones easily pick up shuffling of papers or sideline conversations can be transmitted to conference callers 

* Strictly no DHS intemet tapping is allowed 

* PIVs from other DHS components may not work with S&T card readers 

B. Remote Participants: Meeting will be webcast live via Homeland Security Information Network (HSIN). Please select link below: 

**Webinar Link: https://share.dhs.gov/secure_borders_sub_ipt_review/ 

O Log-In Instructions: 

1)Ensure that you have RSVP or "accepted" the Outlook invitation and received the webinar link and conference bridge 

2) Select "Enter as Guest" (Do not select using login and password) 

3) Type first and last name and your organization (e.g., John Doe — USCG) 

4) Select "Enter Room" 

5) Plug earphones into your device sound port and listen to meeting via audio speakers; or dial-in to conference bridge number and access code 
provided below 

6) Identify yourself during roll call either at beginning or before the end of break 

7) Remember to mute your phone 

8) If the phone being used features music or announcements while on hold, please hang up and reconnect to avoid any interruptions 

* If you have never attended HSIN Connect meeting before; https://share.dhs.gov/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm 
<https://share.dhs.gov/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm> 
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Conference Bridge line: 

Dial In Number: (b)(6) 

0 If you experience difficulties with the test link contact, please contact SandT.Innovation@hq.dhs.gov <mailto:SandT.Innovation@hq.dhs.gov> . 

Access Code: 585-3530 

Leader Code: Controlled by Host 

** For any questions, please contact: 

Update: 16 April: 

Attached May 1 —3 Secure Borders Sub-IPT Agenda with lists of programs to be presented. Detailed information on briefings and logistics will be 
released soon. 

Team, 

On behalf of the Border Security Integrated Product Team (IPT), we cordially invite you to our Air, Land, Maritime, Port-of-Entry, and Immigration 
Sub-IPT Project Reviews scheduled for Wednesday, I May through Friday, 3 May. These presentations will provide an overview of current RDT&E 
efforts, highlighting S&T's impact on DHS Component operations. 

For those unable to attend in-person, S&T will provide webinar accommodations to ensure access to the presentations/information. The reviews will 
be held at 1120 Vermont Avenue NW Washington DC. An agenda and other requisite information will be provided at a later date. For S&T 
employees, due to limited space, please only send one person per division. 

For any questions please contact BIM Portfolio Managers (listed below). 

BIM Portfolio Managers: 

* ICE/USCIS:  b)(6)  
*USCGI(b)(6) 
* CBP OR) o'i :1(b)(61  
* CBP AMO/USBIlb)(6) 

v/r 

DHS/Science and Technology 

Borders, Immigration, and Maritime Security 
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From: (b)(6) 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Draft Hamilton Research PTA 

Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 1:09:40 PM 

Attachments: PTA ST-Hamilton Research 2019-05-07.docx 

(b)(6) 

Draft Hamilton Research PTA is attached for your review. Please let us know if you have any 
questions or need anything else. 

Thanks 
(b)(6) 

emor nncipal Systems Engineer/ Analytics & Big Data Outcome Leader 
The MITRE Corporation 
Ho ystems Engineering & Development Institute (HS SEDI) FFRDC 
cell: ph: (b)(6) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

PTA ST-Hamilton Resea ch 2019-05-08 
Wednesday, May 8, 2019 10:27:00 AM 
PTA ST-Hamilton Research 2019-05-08.docx 

(b)(6) 

Take a look. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:  

(b)(6) 

PTA for Hamilton Experiments - OH 

Wednesday, May 8, 2019 10:28:00 AM 
PTA ST-Hamilton Research 2019-05-08.docx 

(b)(6) 

Here is our draft PTA for the Ohio/Tr-State experiments. Let us know your comments and questions, 

Many thanks, 
(b)(6) 
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